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Qhon. sy 2
From: "Mark Muench" <mark.muench@rsblogistic.com>
To: "Gloria Bennington" <gmb@nrc.gov>
Date: 07/30/2007 11:51:11 AM
Subject: Export Notification - 0307-882
Giloria,

Please find attached Export Notice.
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Best Regards:

Mark Muench

International Transportation Specialist
RSB LOGISTIC SERVICES INC.
Phone: 306-242-8300

Fax: 306-242-2311

email: mark.muench@rsblogistic.com
website: www.rsblogistic.com
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Subject: " Export Notification - 0307-882
Creation Date 07/30/2007 11:52:40 AM '
From: "Mark Muench" <mark.muench@rsblogistic.com>
Created By: mark.muench@rsblogistic.com
Recipients
nrc.gov

OWGWPO01.HQGWDO01

GMB (Gloria Bennington)

Post Office Route
OWGWPO01.HQGWDOO01 . nrc.gov
Files Size Date & Time
MESSAGE 269 07/30/2007 11:52:40 AM
NRC - 0307-882.pdf 82906

Mime.822 115661
Options

Expiration Date: None

Priority: Standard

ReplyRequested: No

Return Notification: None

Concealed Subject: No

Security: Standard

Junk Mail Handling Evaluation Results
Message is eligible for Junk Mail handling
This message was not classified as Junk Mail

Junk Mail settings when this message was delivered
Junk Mail handling disabled by User

Junk Mail handling disabled by Administrator

Junk List is not enabled

Junk Mail using personal address books is not enabled
Block List is not enabled



www.rsblogistic.com

219 Cardinal Crescent Phone 306-242-8300

Saskatoon SK S7L 7K8 Toll-Free 800-667-3934

Canada ' Fax 306-242-2311
July 30, 2007 ‘ VIA EMAIL

Ms. Gloria M. Bennington

Licensing Assistant

Material, Transportation & Waste Security Branch
Division of Security Policy, T-4 D-8

Office of Nuclear Security & Incident Response
U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Washington, DC 20555

RSB Reference No.: 0307-882
ADVANCE NOTIFICATION OF EXPORT SHIPMENT

In accordance with the requirements for implementation of the Convention on the
Physical Protection of Nuclear Material, we are submitting the following:

1) Shipper, Receiver and Carrier

Honeywell/ConverDyn 618-524-6227
Highway 45 North
Metropolis, IL 62960

Urenco Capenhurst Ltd. 011 44 151 473-4119
Chester, Cheshire

Ch1 6ER, England

&

Urenco Nederlands B.V. 011-31-546-545244
Drienemansweg 1

Postbus 158

7600 AD Almelo The Netherlands

&

Urenco Deutschliand GmbH 011 49 2562 711 165
Rontgenstr, 4 '

48599 Gronau, Germany

RSB LOGISTIC SERVICES, INC. 270-444-6004
2425 South 4" Street
Paducah, KY 42003

Excell Marine Corporation. _ ' 513-792-9291
6521 River Road
Cincinnati, OH 45233

(cont.)
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Ms. Gloria M. Bennington
July 30, 2007
Page Two

2)

3)

Forest Line Inc. 251-243-9078
RSA Battle House Tower

11 North Water Street, Suite 18290

Mobile, AL 36602 )

Physical Description
This shipment consists of 66 x 48Y Cylinders loaded on 3 lash barges (22 cylinders

per barge). RADIOACTIVE MATERIAL, URANIUM HEXAFLUORIDE, non fissile or
fissile-excepted. Total net weight of U — 543,510 kgs.

Transportation and Route Schedule

The surface transportation from Metropolis, IL to Paducah, KY will be the
responsibility of RSB LOGISTIC SERVICES INC. The inland barge transport and
ocean transportation from Paducah, KY to Rotterdam, Netherlands will be the
responsibility of Excell Marine Corporation and Forest Lines Inc. . Export from the
United States will occur at New Orleans, LA on or about August 29, 2007.

Shipment routing:

Trucked from Metropolis, IL on: August 6-15, 2007

Barge from Paducah, KY on: August 18-28, 2007
Sails New Orleans, LA “Rhine Forest” V. 82 August 29, 2007
ETA Rotterdam, Netherlands September 12, 2007

4) Export License: NRC License number: XSOU 8789

This shipment will be protected during transport in accordance with Annex 1 to the
Convention on Physical Protection of Nuclear Materials.

Sincerely,

RSB LOGISTIC SERVICES INC.

Ma':rk' Muench
International Transportation Specialist



